Q & A to Final Request For Proposal (RFP) 

Amendment No. 3 to NNJ136789R
	F.2
	Question
	Regarding solicitation NNJ08HA01C, Mission Suitability Subfactor 4 - Small Disadvantaged Business Targets, we would like to understand the basis anticipated for the scoring.

	F.2
	Answer
	As stated in Section M of the RFP, Subfactor 4, Small Disadvantaged Business Targets, The government will evaluate offeror’s targets and approach to maximize subcontracting opportunities for Small Disadvantaged Businesses (SDB) in those industries designated by the Department of Commerce as under represented areas by NAICS Industry Subsector. The Government will evaluate proposed SDB participation along with supporting rationale against total proposed contract value with emphasis on complexity of work that will enhance the development of SDBs. The government will evaluate the extent to which SDB concerns are specifically identified, the extent of commitment to use SDB concerns (for example, enforceable commitments vs. non-enforceable ones), and the variety of the work SDB concerns are to perform. The Offeror’s proposed approach associated with ensuring attainment of proposed SDB targets will also be evaluated for effectiveness.  

SDBs that elect to take the price adjustment (FAR clause 52.219-23) will receive no credit (0 points) under this evaluation subfactor.

	F.3
	Question
	RFP Section J, Safety and Health Plan DRD 06, page J.1.6-10 – Paragraph 3.8 Environmental Operations & Activities – See DRD AN-1-7.

Question – There is no DRD AN-1-7 listed in the RFP. Please clarify reference location

	F.3
	Answer
	There is a new DRD 06 in the RFP provided by this amendment (Amendment 3). The reference to AN-1-7 has been removed.  The new DRD 06 has been changed to reflect updates to the Safety and Health Plan.

	F.4
	Question
	RFP Section L, Sample Task Order 2: Virtual Reality Lab, Surveillance Plan, page L-45 – “Technical performance is based on the contractor’s ability to develop, deliver, integrate and test Trick major releases and patch updates on schedule.”  Question – This Sample Task Order is for development and delivery of DOUG software and patches. Are we correct to assume that the technical performance will be based upon the contractor’s ability to develop, deliver, integrate and test DOUG major releases and patch updates on schedule?

	F.4
	Answer
	In sample Task Order 2, under the Surveillance Plan section, the wording has been corrected to substitute DOUG for TRICK.

	F.5
	Question
	RFP Section L, Sample Task Order 4: CEV Vehicle Systems Management (VSM), Surveillance Plan, page L-50 – “Technical performance is based on the contractor’s ability to develop, deliver, integrate and test Trick major releases and patch updates on schedule.” Question – Are we correct to assume that the technical performance will be based upon the contractor’s ability to provide the CEV VSM team with support in requirements, design, integration, test, production, certification, and acceptance for Fault Detection Isolation and Recovery (FDIR), mode management, onboard vehicle capability checkout, resource management, vehicle re-initialization, and situational awareness.  This includes performing technical oversight, engineering analysis, test, and validation of the CEV Phase 2 contractor approach? Please clarify.

	F.5
	Answer
	RFP Section L, Sample Task Order 4: CEV Vehicle Systems Management (VSM), Surveillance Plan, has been updated with the following: “Technical performance is based on the contractor’s ability to support requirements, design, integration, test, production, certification, and acceptance for Fault Detection Isolation and Recovery (FDIR), mode management, onboard vehicle capability checkout, resource management, vehicle re-initialization, and situational awareness.  This includes performing technical oversight, engineering analysis, test, and validation of the CEV Phase 2 contractor approach.”

	F.6
	Question
	Is there an org chart available for ER7, AR&SD Division, that shows Branch Chief and lower?

	F.6
	Answer
	There are no org charts available for distribution at this time.

	F.7
	Question
	Is this a follow-on procurement?  If so, what is the predecessor contract and contractor?

	F.7
	Answer
	Yes this effort is a follow-on procurement. The predecessor of this contract, NAS9-02028 is L3/Titan Group

	F.8
	Question
	The draft RFP states that the Small Business Subcontracting Plan applies only to large businesses.  If the prime is a small business, then how are the points evaluated/scored for Mission Suitability SubFactor 1-MA6 (23% goal)and Mission Suitability Subfactor 4 (5% sdb)?

	F.8
	Answer
	To eliminate any confusion that may have resulted from the Draft RFP, the final RFP clarified that only large businesses would be required to submit a Small Businesses Subcontracting Plan.  Small Business proposing as a prime contractor will be evaluated favorably under MA6.  Small Businesses are not required to submit a Small Business Subcontracting Plan.  Although a SB prime is not required to submit a subcontracting plan, it may still propose use of SDBs in under-represented industry categories for evaluation under Mission Suitability subfactor 4.  Offerors may also reference answer D.12 in Amendment 2 to the RFP.

	F.9
	Question
	In Section L.2.3.1 the draft RFP states that submission of a Small Business Subcontracting Plan applies only to large businesses.  In the case of a proposed small business prime, how then does the government plan to assign points to the Mission Suitability Subfactor 4 entitled “Small Disadvantaged Business Goals” and the MA6 section of Mission Suitability Subfactor 1?   

	F.9
	Answer
	Same response as provided to question F.8.

	F.10
	Question
	In Sample Task Order 3, there is mention of “return-to-flight” analyses in Technical Requirement 14.  Is there still “return-to-flight” work to be done or is this meant to be “return-to-flight”-like analyses?  Could you please provide more information on the nature of the “return-to-flight” work as mentioned in Sample Task Order 3?

	F.10
	Answer
	This question was addressed in Amendment 1.  Please reference Amendment 1, Section L Track Changes to identify the change.
The "return to flight" wording in Item 14 in Sample Task Order 3 Requirements has been removed.  There is no further work for this analysis and verification that pertains to return to flight. Return to flight is completed.  

	F.11
	Question
	Is the contact e-mail address correct in the solicitation?  The RFP has jsc-ars-sec@nasa.gov while the web site has JSC-ARS-SEC@mail.nasa.gov

	F.11
	Answer
	The website is updated with the correct email address: 
jsc-ars-sec@mail.nasa.gov

	F.12
	Question
	The solicitation says that the Sample Task Orders touch every item in the SOW, but the 2.2 Trick Core Simulation does not appear in any of the Sample Task Orders.  Which Sample Task Order is intended to cover Trick Core?

	F.12
	Answer
	This question was addressed in Amendment 2.  Please reference Amendment 2, Draft Question and Answers (D.20) and also Amendment 1, Section L Track Changes to identify the changes.
In amendment 1 to the RFP, the following sentence was added to the Task Overview section in Sample Task Order 1: “This objective also includes development and maintenance of the Trick Simulation Environment core capabilities, including the run-time executive, user interfaces, code generators, data products, and other simulation construction and operations support utilities.”  

Item 8 has been added to the Technical Requirements section as follows: “Develop and deliver at least one major release of Trick, and at least four minor or patch releases of Trick”.

Item 5 has been added to the Deliverables and Schedules section as follows: “Trick Simulation Environment releases, patches and documentation suite.”
With the addition of the Trick Simulation Environment development and maintenance description to Sample Task Order 1, there is complete coverage of all SOW items in the sample task orders.
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